THE MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERPERSONS OF
THE CITY OF WATERTOWN, WILSON COUNTY, TN

April 15, 2025

The Board of Mayor and Alderpersons of the City of Watertown, Wilson County, TN
met on April 15, 2025 at 6:00 P.M. at the Watertown Community Center.

Alderpersons Present: Howell Roberts, Steve Casey, Laura Cromer, Kyle Stacey, April
Pearson and Mayor Mike Jennings.

Alderperson Absent: Caleb Barrett.
Mayor Jennings called the meeting to order, welcoming everyone and led with prayer.

Motion made by Steve Casey and proper second by Howell Roberts to approve March 18,
2025 minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC BUSINESS-COMMENTS

Melba Gaddes and Dora Wilmeth were present to address the Council with an issue of
receiving parking tickets being parked on the street at the Lebanon Housing located on
Newtown Road. Melba stated they have been parking at the same location for years, the
roadway is the only place for parking. Lebanon Housing does not provide a parking lot for
the residents. Melba stated there are no signs posted to park with flow of traffic. She also
stated there is problem with school traffic at the Elementary School, when people are
parked on the streets this is causing an issue of not being able to drive thru that section of
Newtown Road.

Dora Wilmeth stated she needs to be able to load wheelchair in her vehicle and if parked
with flow of traffic she would be doing this in the roadway causing safety issues for
everyone,

They both have discussed with Chief Henderlight and court date is June 10t,

Mayor Jennings stated Chief Henderlight and himself are aware of the situation and would
look into finding a solution.

Sarah Goble was present with the Watertown Express to discuss the Train Robbery Excursion
Train Event scheduled for May and October. In the past there has been some confusion on
time frames of when to set up and who is responsible for the events. Sarah is going to
volunteer to help with event and would like to establish some ground rules to make the
event a success for everyone. The businesses on the square do not need to be affected for
the set up for the shootout. Sarah suggested having the shootout 90 minutes after the train
arrival, this will give the passengers time to eat and shop before seeing the event.

Sarah has asked Chief Henderlight if they could do a partial closure of square for the timing
of the shootout for safety reasons and if they have a time delay this will work better with all
the businesses’ schedules.

Steve Casey stated he did not realize that this event wasn't sponsored by the Chamber, he
suggested to prepare procedures, timeframes and agenda for the Council to review for
future events.



Mayor Jennings suggested the Council allow Sarah to move forward with her plans for the
event and appreciates her volunteering to be the coordinator.

Sarah stated they will set props up on Friday night after business hours and figure out
storage area after event. She will coordinate with Chief Henderlight about partial closure of
square area for one hour which will be 90 minutes after train arrival.

Mayor Jennings stated this is a great event and goes toward the Sue Talley Scholarship
Fund.

Howell Roberts suggested we need to designate someone to be coordinator of storing items
that are used for events.

REPORTS
Dale Smith presented the sewer report, pump station on Cornwell Avenue has been repaired
and is fully functioning.

Sergeant Caraway presented the police report. They have been talking with the ladies that
were present concerning the parking issues and suggested they come to Council for
guidance. If ordinance needs to be enforced city wide or have some exceptions for handicap
residents. The call volume and serving warrants have increased inside the City.

Laura Cromer thanked Sergeant Caraway for doing an excellent job during school traffic at
the High School.

Chief Haun presented Fire Report for March with a total of 49 calls, 19 calls inside the City
and 30 calls within the County.

Laura Cromer thanked the Fire Department for all their presence and work during the Yard
Sale.

OLD BUSINESS

Mayor Jennings met with Matt Rye, Steve Jones and J.C. York concerning water tank
project. Steve Jones is proposing to advertise for bids on April 24" and have bid opening
May 19t or May 20" at 10:00 A.M. We will know who the lowest bidder is by the next
meeting to vote on (May 20™). When the project begins we will have 45 days for completion
and should be completed by end of July.

Mayor Jennings stated with this project the tank will have to be drained, an alternative
system has been figured out to keep water flowing but will not have storage capacity. The
City does have an understanding with Wilson County Water Authority, they can provide the
City 220,000 gallons per day if needed for an Emergency. If there is an Emergency in the
County they would be able to provide the City 180,000 gallons per day.

The total cost for this project is $899,000.00, $699,000.00 is grant funding and the City’s
matching part is $200,000.00 that is in reserves.

Mayor Jennings stated that Bob Adams is still working on the final numbers for the water
and sewer rate increase. We will need to recess meeting tonight and have work session, Mr.
Adams will be present to answer any questions.

Mayor Jennings stated the Sewer Rehab Project is running on schedule and no concerns at
this time.



Mayor Jennings stated there has been some confusion on the regular Turntable Meeting,
hopefully will still meet this week.

Mayor Jennings stated Budget Report will be sent out in a few days.

Mayor Jennings stated meeting with Mayor Hutto has been rescheduled a few times, he will
give update after meeting on April 22,

Mayor Jennings read letter of resignation from Lisa Baines that was addressed to him that
was effective as of April 9%, Lisa wanted to express her appreciation for the opportunity to
work for the City of Watertown for the last 10 years. She has learned so much about City
Government and has had the opportunity of meeting members of the Community. Mayor
Jennings stated Lisa has done an excellent job for the City of Watertown.

Howell Roberts stated the yard sale traffic was going both ways, he thought we had
agreement to have one way traffic for the yard sale events. Howell suggested the yard sale
coordinator needs to be aware of issues and take care of them. There were some vendors
set up on sidewalks and he didn't think there were as many food trucks present as in the
past years.

Trannon Goble stated he has spoken with the President Chamber and they are aware of
some of the issues and assure they will not occur the next yard sale event. There are no
issues that can’t be resolved going forward.

Mayor Jennings stated we have received contract for July 4th Fireworks the price has

increased $600.00. The cost this year will be $5500.00, the Chamber and City splits the
cost.

Mayor Jennings stated a citizen had suggested the City needs to install a second tornado
warning siren. There are already two sirens in town, one located at the Middle School and
the second located at the High School.

Laura Cromer asked who is responsible for sending out the sirens and deciding when to
send out? The night of the storms there were several alarms that were sent out for our area
and once our area was announced on TV but siren wasn’t sounded.

Mayor Jennings stated to notify Marty Heckman with WEMA.
The next meeting will be May 20t at 6:00 P.M.

Easter Egg Extravaganza will be held April 19% at 2:00 at the Park. The Chamber and Round
Lick Church will be hosting event.

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Howell Roberts asked about the letter they received from a concerned citizen concerning
large amounts of pallets being stored at a residence? Mayor Jennings has already sent to
Chief Henderlight and Building Inspector to investigate.

Steve Casey stated the roof contractor for the Old City Hall Building should start the work
this week or next week, the brick repair has been completed.

Laura Cromer asked for update concerning the compliant of restrooms at park not having
adequate supplies. Mayor Jennings stated the City fully stocks the restrooms, people do



abuse the bathrooms by not taking care of. Chief Henderlight stated the night shift officers
have started locking the restrooms.

Laura stated last year the Saddle Club had asked about the weight limit for the bridge at
park and was unstable. Cody Blythe stated they use every day and is very safe and secure.
Cody stated Jonathan Smith has pressure washed and is going to stain and seal the bridge.

Laura stated there had been a complaint of piece broken off of playground equipment.
Cody Blythe stated they have fixed to the best of their ability, the seat that was broken
cannot be purchased.

Laura stated that at one point WBT was going to help in purchasing a sign —scoreboard for
the park. Mayor Jennings stated this has been completed.

Laura stated the school has a program to provide students that will have the opportunity to
work 5-10 hours per week during the summer and will go toward their high school credit.
Mayor Jennings stated the City would be interested in this program.

Laura agreed with comment earlier that when the events are held there needs to be
communication of who is in charge of events and have communication with business owners
and the City.

Kyle Stacey- No Comments

April Pearson asked Chief Henderlight the status on Everbridge? Chief stated he has
program set up and has sent out emails and texts and didn't receive many responses back
for feedback before finalizing program before sending out to the Community. He will send
out more texts, emails and alerts for testing purposes to the Council, this is part of the
process to test the settings.

Motion made by Steve Casey and proper second by Laura Cromer to recess meeting to the
call of the Mayor. Motion carried unanimously.

y Z , e ¢
i, x
/ oA  dr | VL UN., M-‘* e

April Lambeérson, City Recorder




